To: Baltimore Lead/Intel Group atf.gov]; Baltimore Critical
Incidents{(IAIS) @ atf.govl

From: (9IS

Sent: Sat 6/6/2020 8:59:07 PM

Subject: Maryland statewide civil unrest updates - 6/6/2020 - 1700

0800 CETC SITREP - Violence Across Multiple US Cities.pdf
Situational_Information_Report - 00334226755.pdf

FireShot Capture 290 - TweetDeck - tweetdeck.twitter.com.pdf

2020 Protest Log.docx

Symbol sheet 1 June 2020 .pdf

Good afternoon,

| have included the following attachments to this report:
o CETC SITREP — Violence Across Multiple US Cities
o SITREP — Bulletin regarding tactics for unrest
o “Boogaloo Boys” attending protest in Virginia Beach
o Scheduled protests in Delaware (see 2020 Protest log)
o FBI- Identification symbols

The following are local and national intel updates since the last report.
INTEL UPDATES

Baltimore City
e 1500: Large protest with crowd estimates of 8,000-10,000. All peaceful at this time
e 1700: Crowd has thinned out to about 200 at city hall. Group is peaceful, no incidents to report

DC
¢ MPD reporting approximately 2000-3000 demonstrators at Lincoln memorial and approximately 4000
demonstrators at Lafayette Park. All peaceful at this time.

Ocean City
¢ Main event concluded without incident at approx. 2:10 pm

Anne Arundel County

OICHOIBIIA ACO Intel @ 1304: We have about 50 counter-protesters near Tick Neck Park with
several signs to include "Fuck Your Feelings."

QIONOIGIEY\1CAC @ 1307: AACO PD reports 50 people opposed to "possible BLM rioting" are in
entrance of Tick Neck Park. No BLM demonstrators are there yet.

Tick Neck Park Protest in Pasadena has concluded without incident. Total estimate 1000 people

MCAC

Group targeting Vince's Crab House in Middle River due to racially insensitive posts from owner.
BaCoPD aware. Vinces has locations in Baltimore and Harford County.

o Vince's Crab House 610 Compass Road had 200 protestors due to bias comment on

facebook by owner. Crowd is beginning to thin our. Two other county locations have 6
total protestors. No issues reported.

1 RIP



o Harford County has protestors forming at Vinces Crab House, 2108 Fallston Road. We
have adjusted manpower and have a command post and primary staging set up at the
Chenowith Center 1707 Fallston Road. So far we sent one MFF team, a less lethal
team, prisoner wagon, and an arrest team. About 50-75 people at Vinces Seafood at
this time, crowd dwindling.

Delaware

e The individuals carrying rifles at the Dover rally are member of “The New Black Panther Party”

Frederick

REFER




REFER

The following are statewide Maryland planned events and updated since the last report.

PLANNED EVENTS

Today - Saturday (6/6/20)

DC

Twelve (12) demonstrations planned throughout the city

Protestors are trying to organize a million-person march at Lafayette park. Attendance numbers are
unknown and Lafayette Park is closed

MPD anticipating 50,000+ attendees at 1200 hours in coordination with Nationwide call to protest.
Starting at Lincoln memorial

Dupont Circle at 3:00 p.m.

Malcom X Park at 5:00 p.m.

Baltimore City

Several planned protests that could gather a large crowd

Prayer Walk with Police Commissioner Harrison — CD: 10AM — 12PM: City Hall. Attendance estimates:
unknown

Stop Police Terror, Racism, and Repression —CD: 1:00pm-3:00pm,E 20" and N Charles St, Attendance-
1,250-1,500, Hosted by: Peoples Power Assembly, Women in Struggle, Ujima People’s Progress Party,
Youth Against War and Racism, Prisoners Solidarity Committee, Struggle — La Lucha for Socialism, ICE
Out of Baltimore

Peaceful Demonstration —SED: 12PM — 2PM: Patterson Park. Attendance estimates: unknown.
Hosted by: Pastor[QICMQII(S)

Women’s Solidarity Ride — ND: 1PM — 5PM: Urban Reads Bookstore — 3008 Greenmount Avenue.
Attendance estimates: unknown. Hosted by: Urban Reads Bookstore

March for Black Lives — NED, 1:30pm, Cold Spring Lane and Hillen Rd, Attendance estimates
unknown, Hosted by Alumni of Morgan State

The post below was seen on Instagram advertising a looting event at the Inner Harbor on
Saturday June 6, 2020 at 6PM. This information is for your situational awareness only. The
owner of the Instagram page cannot be identified, therefore the credibility of this event is
questionable.
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Harbor link this weekend !!

e There will be a peaceful protest on Saturday June 6, 2020 at 3PM at 102 West 25" Street in the ND.
Attendance estimates are unknown at this time.

Anybody who walks
for this peaceful

® protest Saturday
* ¥ and show proof they
was there get a free
foot massage ). "

be safe guys but we
PR coururenan have to fight for our
rights... "

Fdlackiivesmatter

BALTIMORE
PEAGEFUL
PROTEST

JOIN US AS WE WALK
FOR PEACE & TO STAND
AGAINST POLICE
BRUTALITY & HATEFUL
CRIMES AGAINST BLACKS

_couturehair Because a1 some point i has 10 be
beyond making a bunch ol post on g See y'all nest

e There will be a protest held by Our Lives Matter on Saturday June 6" at 5PM beginning at the

Gallery on Pratt Street in the CD. At this time, the Unit anticipates attendance at approximately 50-
100.
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June 6th
Black live matter protest

Spm-whenever

We have every right to protest

Il IF ONE COP ATTTACKS ONE OF US ..You Know The
Rest 1l

Go live |

Invite as many ppl & supporters as possible

SPREAD THE WORD We Are T|red Rrght "N

WELL PULL UP OR SHUT UP # IGTHInNumbers

Block Party — SED: 5PM -3AM: Douglass Homes. Attendance estimates: unknown. Hosted by
{b)6). (bX7)C)| (2/8/1985)

e Block Party — SWD: 5PM -12AM: North Longwood Street and Westwood Avenue. Attendance
estimates: unknown. Hosted (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3/18/1995)

e Class of 2020 Graduation and Prom — WD: 5PM -10PM:[(QIGNEOIGG I Attendance estimates:

unknown. Hosted by (CUCHECIIN® 3 /29/1994)

e 21 Birthday and Cookout in Memory of Avery Rich (19H0217) —CD: 6PM -12AM: Division Street.
Attendance estimates: unknown. Hosted by: unknown

Frederick County
e 1300: Frederick City. Potential for a repeat gathering from Friday night but estimating around 150-
250.

Baltimore County
e All event are 1st Amendment activities.
© 0900: Dundalk High School graduation caravan;
© 1000: Re-Open Baltimore County, 1430 Student led Hereford-York Road and Mt. Carmel Road,
© 1500: Avenue at White Marsh.

Anne Arundel
e Onelarge first amendment event in Pasadena Tick Neck Park today 1400 hours

Cecil County
e “Cecil Solidarity” scheduling a protest in Elkton. Organizers asked Elkton PD not to be active
participants in the rally after previously inviting them.

Carroll County
e  Open Maryland Protest scheduled for 6-6 @ 1100 Westminster expected crowd 200 in front of
Library.
e Protestin front of Taneytown Police Building Scheduled for 1000. 70-80 there now, this event has
been linked to another event occurring on 6-6 in Hanover PA, from 1700 — 2000
e Sykesville protest at 1700 might impact Rt. 27
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Harford County
e  1530: Protest planned in Havre De Grace at City hall and police station. Organized by BLM. Estimated
100-150 but anticipate a larger crowd.

Montgomery County
¢ MoCoProtest in Damascus, noon

PG County
e  Prayer vigil, Allen’s pond, 1200-1800
e  Protecting Ourselves Protecting Others (P.O P.0), Forestville Mall parking lot, 1400
e BLM, The Awakening, 1400
e Osocitynation, Seat Pleasant Metro Station, 1900
e Two protests at the National Harbor

Queen Anne County
e 1Ist Amendment Event, 1000 hours, 5601 Main Street, Grasonville, Queen Anne’s County, Black Lives
Matter. 139 attending, 223 Interested

Talbot County
e 1Ist Amendment Event, 1000 hours, 11 North Washington Street, Easton, Talbot County, Black Lives
Matter. Anticipated attendance: 1,000+

Wicomico County
e  Salisbury: 1st Amendment Event, 1400 hours, Lot 10, Calvert Street, Salisbury, Wicomico County,
Black Lives Matter promoted event. Expecting approximately 300 attendees.

Worcester County
e Ocean City: 1300 - Protest event scheduled for Saturday continues to gain interest. Attendance
estimates are growing. Online number of interested or going is +1,000
o Hostility towards police has increased in their area.

Sunday (6/7/20)

Baltimore City
e  There will be a public memoriam for black women who have been the victims of violence on Sunday
June 7, 2020 at 4PM — 6PM at 2114 North Charles Street in the ND. At this time, attendance estimates
are approximately 40 — 60.
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A public memoriam honoring the lives of Black
Womyn, femmes and girls brutalized by state
and domestic violence, .

JUNE 7 | 4PM | 2114 NORTH CHARLES STREET

#SayHerName Ancestral Elevation for
Black Woman and Femme Victims of Police
Violence and Systemic Misogynoir

Members of Safe Streets are hosting a Prayer March on Sunday, June 7, 2020, beginning at 3:00pm
at the Baltimore Convention Center (Pratt and Sharp). Participants will then begin marching to the
War Memorial Plaza at 3:30pm. At this time, attendance estimates and the exact route of the march
are unknown.

PRAYING FOROUR CITY
PRAYING FOR OUR NATION

Voes 16 to 10

Sunday June 7, 2020

Meeting at the Baltimors Comvention Center
a B0 marehing to the Ware Memorial Plaza

w50
Plrarse wesir ol BRERT EReWR ) yosil'dl pusmg cbislrs b jurise !

The Hampden Neighbors Gather in Solidarity for Racial Justice will take place on Sunday June 7, 2020
at 2PM on the corner of West 36™ Street and Chestnut Avenue in the ND. Attendance estimates are
unknown.
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Hampden Neighbors Gather In

SOLIDARITY

For Racial Justice

Sunday. June 7th at 2:200pm
Outside S5t Luke's Church on the Avenue
at the comer of 36th St. & Chestnut Ave

PLEASE CASEFULLY EAS Tl DETARLS b DSTORCTIONS P08
SAFE PARTICIPATION N LIGNT OF CEVID-19

e There will be a Bikers’ Solidarity Ride on Sunday June 7, 2020. The group will meet at 4:15PM at
Northern Parkway and Wabash Avenue in the NWD and leave at 5PM for City Hall in the CD.
Attendance estimates are unknown at this time.

BALTIMORE SUNDAY 6720
SOLIDARITY RIDE '

TO CITY HALL G15 ASSEMBLY

(NORTHERN PKWY & WABASH)

5:00 KICKSTANDS UP

“JUSTICE FOR GEORGE FLOYD
& ALL OF VICTIMS OF STATE VIOLENCE

e There will be a Racial Justice Procession on Sunday June 7, 2020 at 4:45PM at the median at Lake
Avenue and Norman Avenue in the NED. Attendance estimates are unknown at this time.
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FOR RACIAL JUSTICE

Sunday June 7" 2020

Meet at 4:45pm at the median at
Lake Ave and Norman Ave
for 9 minutes of silence at 5:15pm.
Followed by a procession around the
neighborhood.

BLACK

LIVES

MATTER

Anne Arundel County
First Amendment Event on Saturday 6/6/20 at Tick Neck Park in Pasadena, MD looking into possible

L
community issues and discontent with gathering

Montgomery County
MoCoProtest in Gaithersburg, 1300

Cecil County (Northeast)
Chatter of protest in Northeast but location and attendance not firm

Howard County
e 1700to 1930 at the Columbia Lakefront. The Islamic Circle of North America for Social Justice and
the Muslim Family Center are co-hosting a Solidarity event. They are expecting 200 - 300 people to

attend.

Harford County

e Possible protests in Bel Air and Edgewood.

PG County

e Three planned protests pending

Monday (6/8/20)
e  Protest with Purpose will take place on Monday June 8, 2020 at 11:00 at the US District Court, 101
West Lombard Street, in the CD. At this time, attendance estimates are approximately 25 - 50.

RIF



P .’n, b+ " v

the COMMEGIVIENT to
IREFORNMING!BALTIVIORE

Protest with Purpose 2020

Citizens Policing Project

w intorested " Going » Share =

Tuesday (6/9/20)

MDTA POLICE:

e USMX and ILA protest related to the Death of George Lloyd at all Port of Baltimore terminals on
Tuesday 9 June 2020 from 1200-1300 hours. Dundalk and Seagirt Marine Terminals lie within both
Baltimore City and Baltimore County. No information indicating any intent of violence or civil
disobedience.

Wednesday (6/10/20)

e Please be advised, according to an open source, there will be a “Student Protest for Black Lives
Matter,” taking place on Wednesday, June 10, 2020 beginning at 11:30am. Participants will meeting
at the Baltimore School for the Arts located at 712 Cathedral St in the CD, and will begin marching
at 12:00pm to Baltimore City Public Schools Districts office located at 200 E North Ave in the ED. At
this time, attendance estimates are unknown, however the flier is getting a lot of attention online.
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Stay safe!

TF Baltimore |
G 4

\\A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Group Supervisor/Medic

Bureay gt A ol._Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
cell: (QIGNOII(®) 4

Office
Fax: (443) 965-2101

ATF Baltimore - Crime Gun Intelligence Center (CGIC)
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To: PSRV (0)(6). (0)(7)(CIeRMI(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) ey
LN (5)(6). (0)(1)(C)

Sent: Mon 7/6/2020 5:44:54 PM

Subject: RE: No Cost Training - Policing During Civil Unrest

I plan on attending as well.

From: Jones, Tim W. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)"’

Sent: Monday, July 06 2020 12:37 PM

To: Cheeks, L. C., r. PR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>

Subject: FW: No Cost Training - Policing During Civil Unrest

| was planning to attend. Do you guys want to attend as well?

Tim Jones

ATF Baltimore Field Division
. (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

el(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday July 06 2020 9:07 AM
Y (0)(6), (b)(7

(b)(6), (b)(7)

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: No Cost Training - Policing Durlng Civil Unrest

All - On Monday, August 3, 2020, the DE NOBLE Chapter and the

U. S Attorney S Offlce is hostlng a semmar entitled ~ ; During
Civil Unrest: Perspectives From il Moderated panels mclude
t ofﬁcers, prosecutors, and

will serve as the keynote

perspectlves fr/ ) » m¢€
command staff. (b)(6) ( )(7)( )

speaker.
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WHO SHOULD ATTEND?
LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL LAW ENFORCEMENT
STATE AND FEDEIi;AL PROSECUTORS
PROBA TIOA.I OFFICERS

CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS

NO REGISTRATION FEE. Register by emailing

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dusdoj.gov the following information: (1)
name and rank; (2) agency; (3) contact number; and (4) email
address.

13
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POLICING DURING
CIVIL UNREST:

PERSPECTIVES FROM THE FIELD

KEYNOTE SPEAKER

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) s one of the leading experts in the country
on the topic of implicit Bias. Implicit bias Is everywhere and affects
everyone. We all have implicit bias. The impact of our implicit bias on
others, however, significantly depends on our social and professional
roles in society.

PERSPECTIVES FROM THE FIELD

The Prosecutor Perspective

The Line Officer Perspective

The Command Staff Perspective

14

HOSTED BY THE

DE NOBLE CHAPTER

IN PARTMERSHIP WITH THE
U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

DISTRICT OF DELAWARE

Monday, August 3, 2020
8:00 am-4:00 pm

Del-One Conference Center
100 Campus Drive
Dover, Delaware 19901
Who should attend?
Sworn federal, state & local
law enforcement, probation
and correctional officers and

prosecutors.
Contact: [QICONOIWI(SNN-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
No Fee - Register via email to:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)TEBELY

1. Name and Rank

2. Department/Agency
3. Contact Number

4. Email Address

RIP



Name

Leadership POC

SIOC (S) and CMIRT (C) Intelligence

OSII | Civil Unrest Staffing

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Tuesday
6/2/2020

24/7
24/7
0800-1800 SIOC

24/7

Wednesday
6/3/2020

(POC)AIl Day
24/7
24/7

24/7

Thursday
6/4/2020

24/7

(POC) AllDay

24/7

24/7

Friday
6/5/2020

24/7

24/7

24/7

(POC) All Day

Saturday
6/6/2020

24/7

24/7

(POC) All Day

24/7

For anyand all SIOC requests or needs please emai I @atf.gov and dencte it SIOC orcal NG

e

1600-0200 hrs

0800-1600 (LX1)

For all ATF SIOC requests please email analysisprodbranch@atf.gov &

i@u:.wg

kEE

A

1800-0200 (€)

*EE

1800-0200 (S)

1600-0000 hrs

0800-1600 hrs

0000-0800 hrs

1600-0000 hrs

0800-1600 hrs

ror sioc cal G

1800-0200 (S)

1000-1800 (S)

1000-1800 (S)

1800-0200 (S)

1800-0200 (C)

0800-1600 hrs

1600-0000 hrs

0000-0800 hrs

1000-1800 (S)

ax

1800-0200 (S)

0800-1600 hrs

1600-0000 hrs

0000-0800 hrs

Patf.gov and denote it SIOC.

2000-0200 (C)

1000-1800 {S)

1800-0200 (S)

1400-2000 (C)

Sunday
6/7/2020

247
(POC)All Day
24/7

247

0800-1600 hrs

1600-0000 hrs

0000-0800 hrs

Monday
6/8/2020

(POC)All Day
24/7
24/7

24/7

1600-0000 hrs

0000-0800 hrs

0800-1600

For the CMIRT email

1000-1800 (S)

2000-0200 (C)

1800-0200 (S)

1400-2000 (C)

1000-1800 (S)

k%

2000-0200 (C)

1400-2000 (C)

1800-0200 (S)

RIP
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NOC Special Agent

ST. Paul FD/NRT Call Out (IRS Support)

Internet Investigations Center

1200-1700 1200-1700 1200-1700 1200-1700 1200-1700
2200-0300 2200-0300 2200-0300 2200-0300 2200-0300
1700-2200 1700-2200 1700-2200 1700-2200 1700-2200
1600-0000 1600-0000 1600-0000 1600-0000 160C-0000

Two IRS TDY to St. Paul FD Minneapolis Command Post

0600-1400 0600-1400 0600-1400 0600-1400 0600-1400

1400-2200 1400-2200 1400-2200 1400-2200 1400-2200

@Datf.gov. nm__i: initial phone contact needed.

[
For any and all requests or needs please email§

24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7
For any and all requests or needs please em '_n:.nos om_i: initial phone contact needed.

24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7

24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7

1200-1700

2200-0300

1700-2200

1600-0000

0600-1400

1400-2200

24/7

247

1200-1700

2200-0300

1700-2200

1600-0000

0600-1400

1400-2200

24)7

24/7

24/7

RIP
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LI () (6), (b)(7)(C) 2 URER (D) (6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov]; Intel-Civil
Unrest{{QITA{=)

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; Leadingham, Mickey D.[(S(YM()PI(®) @atf.gov]; ((IEEEII(®)
(DIOXOP (I 2tf.gov]; Chittum, Thomas L. [(SIENIED atf.gov]

From: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sat 6/6/2020 10:04:26 PM
Subject: CITOC Briefing 1800

MPD
Estimates approximately 24,000 protestors city wide.

No additional changes/significant updates from other components.

Next brief at 2000hrs

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSlI
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator
PHONE(WION)IT(®):
CELL:

From: (YN patf.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 4:14 PM
W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BRI (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Civil Unrest {13 Datf.gov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {QICIMIEIN® 5 t1 gov>; Lauder, George H. athgov>;
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. atf.gov> (b)(7)(C)
atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. {DIGNOIWIG IR -t cov> {(QIM(II(®)]
(DIONOWI@N-:tf.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L. [RGB Datf.gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

datf.gov>; Intel-

e

CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

Intelligence:
- FBl reporting no significant intelligence updates;
- Advised they are tracking 4 planned demonstrations planned for DC and 11 planned in VA
tomorrow;
- Metro ridership up to approximately 18K today

Situational update:
- Approximately 20,000 demonstrators in total remaining at the same locations. All
reporting as peaceful demonstrations. No incidents of violence; no arrests; and no acts of
vandalism reported at this time.
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Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting there is no change their operational posture for today.

Next briefing scheduled from 1800 hrs. Shift change occurs at 1700 hrs with SAWaking over at CITOC.

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:49 PM
Lek(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf gov>; , atf.gov>; Intel-
Civil Unrest < :
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {(IE] (b)(7)(C) patf gov>; Lauder, George H. [DIENEIWIOR -t cov>; (RN
(NON()ITA(OIMW - .cov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {DIGNOIQIOM- 1. zov>; [DIGNERI(S)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) AR Ll A SR (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) oIrrEs(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C @atf.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L. <>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1445 (UPDATE)

Situational UPDATE

- MPD reporting approximately 21,500 total demonstrators. All peaceful at this time.
o Group 1-5000 at Lafayette Park
o Group 2 -5000 at 7" and H
o Group 3 -5000 at memorial bridge and Lincoln memorial
o Group 4 - 5000 at 3" and Pennsylvania
o Group 5-1500 near DOJ
- Noreports of arrests, violence, or vandalism

IR (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 6,2020 2:15 PM

(@ atf.gov>; Intel-

(b)(7)(E)
R (b)(6), (b

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- Nonew updates or specific threats to DC area. Continued monitoring of social media

with no incidents to report.

Situational Update:
- MPD reporting approximately 7,150 total demonstrators. All peaceful at this time.
o Group 1 -6000 at Lafayette Park
o Group 2 -150 at US Capital
o Group 3 - 1000 at memorial bridge and Lincoln memorial
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- Noreports of arrests, violence, or vandalism

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no changes to their current operational posture

Next update at 1600 hrs.

From{{QICNOIHI(®)
Sent: Saturday, June 6,2020 12:34 PM
To: (DI} (b)(7 )(C)
Civil Unrest < )(7)(E)
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)EIR{e)oH Leadingham, Mickey D.
()OS -7.cov>; Chittum, Thomas L.
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)

Situational Update:

MPD reporting approximately 2000-3000 demonstrators at Lincoln memorial and approximately 4000
demonstrators at Lafayette Park. All peaceful at this time.

From:{(QI(OX(QA(®) @atf.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 6,202012:15 PM
8(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CEREEs (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; Intel-
Civil Unrest 4 P atf.
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {QIEQMOIEA®)o -1 5ovs; Lauder, George H. {DIENDGIGON tf.cov>;
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) atf gov>; ( )(6), (b)(7)(C)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C .gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. {{ > (b)(G) ( )( )(C)
(QIONOI®E -7.c0v>; Chittum, Thomas L. (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)‘,

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE

Intelligence:
- FBIl reporting no new updates or online threats

Situational Update:

- MPD reporting approximately 1500-2000 demonstrators in the area of Lafayette park.
Additional 200-300 demonstrators in smaller groups throughout the city. All peaceful and no
reported acts of violence.

- Capital Police reporting a group of a few hundred on Capital grounds. All peaceful

- FBl reporting a group of demonstrators of about 800 walking from Arlington towards DC. All
peaceful at this time.

- No reports of violence or arrests in the city at this time.

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their support of today’s operation.

No additional information at this time. Next status briefing is at 1400 hrs.
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From:[QIGNOIW®)
Sent: Saturday, June 6,2020 10:30 AM
LER(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Civil Unrest < )

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <{{I( (b)(7)(C)L- Lauder, George H. >;
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {{ICN(W®)5 217 cov>; [DIGNRRIEG
OONBN®)) -t.50v>; Leadingham, Mickey D. {DIGNOIWIQ I e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .gov>; Chittum, Thomas L. {{QIECNEII®)]

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1000 (UPDATE)

elag:ed (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[@atf.gov>; Intel-

CITOC 1000 hrs (UPDATE)

Intelligence:
- Last night — nothing significant

- Threats — no specific IT or DT threats, some non-specific threats on how to protect against
leo’s (clothing, how to ID plain clothes officers, ‘baiting’ police into acting, etc.)

- Variety of right and left groups planning to be in DC areca

IREFER

Situational update:
MPD Reporting
- 0600 traffic blocks set up in the city (assisted by DEA);
- Currently monitoring approximately 75 demonstrators in Lafayette square;

- Advised there is long list of planned demonstrations but no estimates on attendees at this
time;

Arrests:

1 arrest last night of counter demonstrator (simple assault);
Damage and vandalism:

2 MPD vehicles vandalized overnight

Operational Support:

Most agencies reporting an increase in personnel assigned to today’s operations:

EFER
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REFER

No other incidents to report. Next briefing is set for 1200 hrs.

From:{(QICICIU(®)
Sent: Saturday, June 6,2020 9:11 AM

To: [(ICI (b)(7)(C)

Civil Unrest <{a8

@ atf.gov>; Intel-

d &5 atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. {DIGNBIWI®)0 atf.gov>; [QONQIS)
aat‘.ov> Benedict, Ashan M. (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) aEERE(D)(6),
_gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. (I M{() VA () I - cov>;

(b)(6), (WP ®) - tf.50v>; Chittum, Thomas L. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 0900 (Shift Change)

CITOC 0900 —June 6, 2020 Shift schedule

(b)(8). (B)7)(C]

0900-1700 hrs.

B 1700-2200 hrs
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
~ 2200-0300 hrs

No overnight incidents to report.

@ atf.gov>

2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 10:05 PM

To: (l))()(ﬁ)z ()b)(7)(C) atf.ov>;! (b)(7)(C) (@atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest
Watson b atf.g )

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) YT Leadi;gham, Mickey D. (DIONOION: - z0v>

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PR
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

EFER

Most other agencies demobilized for the night pairing down in support of tomorrow w/ no other significant

activity to report.

Last brief for the evening. Next CITOC brief at 0800
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSII
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator
PHONHWION(YTH(®)
CELL:

F20 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 8:20 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest {{)IEAI{=)) @atf.gov>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. KIQMA®) a7 cov>; Lauder, George H. {(IENMEA®0 atf.cov>;RIQEOICY
b)(6), (0)(7)(C)  ermTrEAT LA (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) TS (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PR L u e A A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aEaERe (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- L
S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TRy
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

CITOC 2000 hrs UPDATE:

Intelllience:

Situational Update:

350 protestors were located at or near the Fairfax County Police (Mt. Vernon) Substation. Two
individuals seen carrying long guns (1- AK47, 1-shotgun). 100 person protest in Centerville, VA blocking the
highway impeding traffic. Two individuals observed with long guns. Firearms, at both locations, were
believed to be used as protection for protestors. No arrests or reports of violence.

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their posture and are preparing for Saturday’s events.

Next briefing at 2200 hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF International Affairs Division

Nashington DC
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)Eiie)]
cell)

&Ll (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 6:33 PM

D atf.gov>
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(b)(6). (b)(7

(b)(6), (b
Subject: RE

)(C) BEake

)(7)(C)
: CITOC Briefing 1800 (UPDATE)

ov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. [BIGNCIGIGIE2 -t zov> [N

@ atf.gov>

CITOC 1800 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

= DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room reservations and Amtrak reporting no
increase in ticketing purchases to the DC area. This intel possibly indicates low influx of protestors from
outside areas for tomorrow. Social media posts indicate 13 events in the DC area, but no one group is leading
any major event. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:
- No new updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
- All other agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 2000 hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C){SIiils]

cell)

GeliE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Intel-Civil Unrest [[{)I€A(=) Datf.gcov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S JESIEE (b)(7)(C)r.».. Lauder, George H.
OX(I(®) [atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. [(QIENI(®)

)

DCMIN® - 1.0\ >; Leadingham, Mickey D.[EIQNEIW(S)]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iRt

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1600 hrs UPDATE:
Intelligence:
- DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room reservations possibly indicating

low turnout tomorrow. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:
- Nonew updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 1800 hrs.
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From{QIQNOIU(®)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Intel-Civil Unrest {{S)[{A{=)] g
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. ‘(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f.gov>; Lauder, George H. < )
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. 1
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) nE e Rt Leadingham, Mickey D.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Rt
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

- Reports of individuals posting how to monitor police radio traffic
- No additional intel updates

Situational Update:
- MPD reporting approximately 200 demonstrators in the area of 16™ and Ist NW. All peaceful
- MPD expecting 3 events later in the day. Unknown number expected to attend
- MPD advised 0 arrests in the past 48 hours.

t

Operational Suppor

All other agencies reporting no change since last update

No additional information to provide at this time. Next update scheduled for 1600 hrs.

ZGTE((b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:42 PM

atf.gov>

3 v>; Leadingham, Mickey D. KEICNII®)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)3 %

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)
CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence,

==
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Situational update:

MPD reporting a demonstration is planned for 1:00pm at Howard and they will march to the
Mall.

Various street vigils planned throughout the city

MPD hopes to begin providing numbers of demonstrators soon. No accurate reporting as of yet.
No arrests or acts of violence reported at this time.

Operational Support:

EFE

MPD
No update

EFE

RIP



Active Duty Military
1000 troops staged at Ft. Myer and Andrews AFB

REFER

No other significant updates. Next briefing is set for 1400 hrs.

From:{(QIQMIP(®)
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 11:08 AM

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1100 (SHIFT START)

FYI
| have begun the first shift at the CITOC. Next update will be at 1200 hrs.

TR (b)(6), (b)(7 @atf.gov>

Sent: Frlday,June S; 2020 12 07 AM
+H(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest (€413 :

opn. V|3 (O OIP®:at1.cov>; Lauder, George H. [(IGHE (b)(7)(C) atf.oov>: [QIONDIGS)
(b)(6) (b)( )( ) Patf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {CUCRGIOONEN -t ¢
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) apzaa gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. (IO KA -t f.cov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) &
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

REFER

MPD:
O Arrests
0 Use of Force
0 Vandalism
Assembly planned tomorrow at WH

REFER
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REFER

Most teams fully stood down for the evening.
No other significant updates/changes.

CITOC stood down and no more briefings until 0800

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSII

DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

pHONEQIGNEIGI(®)
o

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:14 PM
LLH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

s (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)7)(C) DR

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

INTEL:
Handful of Patriot Front members in city maybe about 4
Backpack with stolen ammunition found in park. Owner located and MPD seeking warrant

REFER

MPD:
Lafayette square group moving south on 16" street
Maybe total 500 demonstrators in cit

(b)(7)(A), (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ER
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No other significant changes/updates

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSHI
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

e: (0)(6), (B)(7)(C)
CELL:1

EElIE (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM

(ICNOI®) - f.z0v>; Leadingham, Mickey D]
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e
Subject: FW: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 8:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intelligence:
Social Media reports of 2-4 members of the Patriot Front reported to be in DC area to instigate unrest
- Bad weatheris moving into the metro area and is expected to cause the numbers of demonstrators
to reduce significantly.

Situational update:
- Several Small BLM events reported in Fairfax county. All peaceful
- MPD reporting approximately 1000 demonstrators at the Lincoln monument. All peaceful and no
reports of violence at this time.
- 500 demonstrators reported at Lafayette park. All peaceful and no reports of violence.
No reports of arrests anywhere in the city at this time

Resources:

SN REFER

No other incidents to report. Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.

From{QIOKIH(®
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM

1 [(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>; ATF CIM <o =tf.2ov>; Intel-Liaison Section
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) ([W221f.cov>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch

atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence

Subject: RE: CITOC Brleflng 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 6:00 p.m. UPDATE:
Intel:

FBI reporting the FBI Washington Field Office has been identified on social media as the main
coordination center of LE Efforts in the DC area.

Situational update:
- MPD reporting a few separate groups of demonstrators estimated to be approximately 1000 people
in total. Two groups are located in the vicinity of 16" and H. Another group is at 19" and
Constitution. Finally, a small group has gathered near St. John’s Church.

Demonstrators are peaceful at this time. No arrests or property destruction reported.

Resources:

- Most air units are unavailable toniiht due to weather issues

No additional information to report at this time.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM
L5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; ATF CIM S - 17 o0v>: Intel-Liaison Section
(b)( )(E) 0 atf.gov>: Intel-Analysis Production Branch (b)(7)(E) atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence
Collection Branch = @atf.gov>; Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) [0 atf.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) AR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DS (5)(6). (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aEYiRtNed |(P)(6), (b)(7)(C) AEReeed (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aPIaRANS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b atf oov>: Intel-Geospatial Section
o7 SR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b o> [DIONOTNO NN - <o.>; Watson,
Marcus S. [((QICIMIC(® - tf.cov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I TN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf oov>: Leadingham, Mickey D.
(DN TA (I -1 f.cov>; Lauder, George H. {(QIQNOIE®) a1 cov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 5:30 PM (Shift Change)

Shift Change:
| have taken over the CITOC updates. Call or email if you need anything. The next situational update will be
at approximately 6:00 p.m.

Respecifully,
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PR
Chief
ATF-International Affairs Division
Ry (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:

From:{(QIQN(I(®); P atf.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM

To: ATF CIM |(b)(7)(E)'h atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section @M>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch
(b)(?)(E) [@atf_gov>; Intel-Intelligence Collection Branch (b)(7)(E)

Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) WHE]" e (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>;

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>; ((EIM(IEH(®)) T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov-J RS

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)oraRters (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>; Intel-Geospatial Section

e RRE (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) AR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Watson,
VETZNEER (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)PrTIREES (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aElaRetre] (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>

Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

@ atf.gov>;

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes below.

FBI Washington ASAQSUSESU -0 dinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE
e Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to DC on
Saturday for protest
o Twitter userGUQEBIIWIse 2PM brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM. She/he has
gained over 1100 followers
e There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil disobedience

Next briefing at 6:00 PM
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
eIt (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.. AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

N8 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM

|

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

IREFER

PERSON OF INTEREST

EFER

For agencies entering the White House “box” please clear any entry to the “box” with
U.S. Secret Service and/or Park Police. There will be accountability with agencies

entering
and you will be denied if not cleared beforehand.

METRO PD
e Monitoring 3 events today
Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral

“No Justice No Peace” at MLK
3:00 PM —6:30PM Vigil at St. John’s cathedral. There will be 2 MPD Officers inside with extinguishers

and other equipment for fires.
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e No curfew imposed at this time.

REFER

Next briefing at 4:00 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.

Cell: QIO (W)
. AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

\‘

FEINR(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM
¥ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SIS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PEARTES (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov> [RIGEOIS) atf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)apaRtee (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) B atf.pov>
[ [(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov> | (IEINS) CEURENS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C o N
Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

INTELLIiEN;E
L]

e Social Media Monitoring couter groups taffic and any uptick
Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in transportation i.e. buses, trains, planes

e Protest at Lafayette park right now. Peaceful
e Events at the Cathedral, MLK monument and Logan Circle (6PM)
e 6 eventsin Northern Virgiia today
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EFER

ACTIVE DUTY
e Personnel on standby at Fort Meyer, Fort Belvoir, and Andrews (Nothing to report)

Next briefing will be at 2:00PM
DAD George Lauder present and on duty at CITOC throughout the day

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
A'TF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters

PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
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patf.gov]

Tue 6/2/2020 9:42:02 PM
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC Note (Interim Update) Media Summary of Civil Disturbances - Multiple
Cities, U.S. (Phase 1 NOC 0378-20)

For Entry into the VCC

REFER

























To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov]
From:  [(QICNEIGS)

Sent:  Tue 6/2/2020 9:28:39 PM

Subject: Re: CITOC 1500 Briefing

Thank you. You get what I’m trying to do. Thanks for working on this

NMIA()(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF - Special Operations Division
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

OLK-ATT

FRE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 20205:26:33 PM

1Y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC 1500 Briefing

Yes, Sir. | am on it.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Intelligence Research Specialist | Analysis and Production Branch

Criminal Intelligence Division | Office of Strategic Intelligence and Information
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Ot (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: {
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IR

ZEE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:25 PM
)E(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: CITOC 1500 Briefing

Datf.gov>

@ atf.gov>

Hello,
Can you help him with this?

| would think these would all be individual entries.

(b)(E). BX7)C!

SR(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ATF — Special Operations Division
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)nEIERx,

21 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf gov>
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Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:24 PM

L3 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC 1500 Briefing

(DXE). (PX7TNC]

Hi

Will do. Just want to make sure it is going in the information tab labeled, “Information Only | Possible
Threat ATF HQ-Twitter Entry” under ESF #13 CIVIL UNREST SA****LE SENSITIVE*** ? Any assistance would
help. Thanks.

Respectfully,

(D)E). (PX7X

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2,20205:07 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e

Subject: FW: CITOC 1500 Briefing
Good Afternoon,
Please place the information below into VCC under information.

Thank you

SE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF — Special Operations Division
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) priame

Subject: CITOC 1500 Briefing

OVERVIEW
e large activity on Snapchat for today on social media. Searching hot spots
e There are 829 people interested in a protest at Whitehouse
e Thereisan event scheduled at 1700 at the White House
e Thereisa an eventat 1900 at Logan circle

RESOURCES

REFER

DC METRO PD STATS (LAST NIGHT)
e 6:30PM Curfew warnings issued
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e 7:20PM 54 arrests
e 9:00PM 149 arrests (2 for the RIOT act)
e 11:30PM A group of 200 protesters met at the Law Enforcement Memorial. MPD expelled
munitions (only time MPD did it this evening)
One officer was injured.

e Total of 300 arrests for the evening

e 11arrests for burglary (Nike store)

e 2 were arrested for firearms charge (9" and M Street)

e TODAY-DC MPD at 5pm will have a full force of 500 officers

e MPD will push out some photos and videos of targets to partners for intelligence.

EF

*NEXT BRIFING AT 1700 WITH VP PENCE ATTENDING

OTHER PARTNERS

(b)(6). (B)(7)(C

Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
(@RI (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

. PROTECTING THE PUBLIC

SERVING OUR NATION
\
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L (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov]
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tue 6/2/2020 9:24:41 PM

Subject: FW: CITOC 1500 Briefing

Hello,
Can you help him with this?

| would think these would all be individual entries.

SR(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
ATF — Special Operations Division
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)ErEEIaY

From: [(QIM(ITA(®) @atf.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:24 PM
ek (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC 1500 Briefing

- il

Will do. Just want to make sure it is going in the information tab labeled, “Information Only | Possible

Threat ATF HQ-Twitter Entry” under ESF #13 CIVIL UNREST SA****|E SENSITIVE*** ? Any assistance would

help. Thanks.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ atf.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 20205:07 PM
LH(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0 atf.gov>
Subject: FW: CITOC 1500 Briefing

Good Afternoon,

Please place the information below into VCC under information.

Thank you

W (0)6). (b)(7)(C)

ATF — Special Operations Division
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) pelisii

Subject: CITOC 1500 Briefing
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OVERVIEW
e Large activity on Snapchat for today on social media. Searching hot spots
e There are 829 people interested in a protest at Whitehouse
e Thereis an event scheduled at 1700 at the White House
e Thereis aanevent at 1900 at Logan circle

RESOURCES

(REFER

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

e 11 arrests for burglary (Nike store)

e 2 were arrested for firearms charge (9'" and M Street)

e TODAY-DC MPD at 5pm will have a full force of 500 officers

e  MPD will push out some photos and videos of targets to partners for intelligence.

EF

OTHER PARTNERS

*NEXT BRIFING AT 1700 WITH VP PENCE ATTENDING

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent/
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Prograim Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters

Washington l) C
R (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
. AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
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1; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[,

]. (b)(6), (bX7XC)
’

(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
4(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Saier, Craig W.
Sent: Tue 6/2/2020 5:22:18 PM

Subject: RE: Ninth Update: Emerging Event Notification. UPDATES ON POTENTIAL PROTESTS IN THE EL
PASO AREA

Good morning, All,

Although ATF’s mission depends heavily on collaboration with our local, state and federal partners, at this
time our mission does not include assisting local and state law enforcement at protests or riots. While itis
true ATF agents in DC, and some other major cities, have been called to duty at protest locations where unrest
has taken place, the AG has made it clear these functions are primarily to be carried out by state and local law
enforcement officers.

| appreciate our Agents’ willingness to support law enforcement partners and keep our communities safe but
let me say this clearly: ATF Agents should not be self-deploying to assist in crowd control, looting patrols, etc.
If you would like to assist local and state law enforcement, or if partner agencies request ATF assistance,
please make (or pass along) those requests to you immediate supervisor for approval.

Our role is largely investigatory and responsive to violent firearms, explosives or arson related incidents. We
may very well be called out to scenes in the heart of protests/riots if these crimes occur in our AOR. In these
turbulent times, all ATF Agents should be prepared to respond to incidents within our jurisdiction or to
support partners when ATF supervisors have authorized ATF participation. | anticipate we will de deploying
ATF personnel to state, local or federal command posts/fusion centers if this unrest continues. Our role there
would include investigative support and fielding requests for ATF participation in ongoing events.

| appreciate the guardian spirit and Type A personality characteristics all ATF Agents possess. | ask that you
keep a positive attitude and be ready to respond when called upon to further the ATF mission and keep our
communities safe.

Stay safe,
Craig

SA Craig W. Saier

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

Dallas Field Division — El Paso, Texas

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

B (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell -

ZEIRR(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 9:58 AM
QL (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; ((ICMEII®) @atf.gov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>;((ICINE® @atf.gov>;
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(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) oR s (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov> {EIQNEIW(S)
( : ; ) o atf. gov>; [(ICHEOI(®)
) P atf.gov>
@atf.gov>; Saier, Craig W.

Subject. RE: Ninth Update: Emerging Event Notification: UPDATES ON POTENTIAL PROTESTS IN THE EL PASO
AREA

Good Morning,

I'm being advised the first protest for this morning appears to be canceled, however the one this evening is
getting some attention. I’ve been advised that if you choose to respond to the area and stand alongside PD, you
should report to CRCC — This is not the CP and do not ask for the CP location over the radio, this information is
not being released for OPSEC reasons. If they need bodies at other locations such as federal courthouse, old
courthouse, jail help, help out there. There are several good targets for protester in a two or three block radius.

If you choose to respond- you should be prepared; water, vests, helmet, eye pro, baton, flashlight — some type of
face covering. I wouldn’t suggest bringing a rifle, but do what you are comfortable with. Do not show up late to
the party — other federal agencies showed up late during the last protest and it was noticed. If you have PPE for
gas bring it, we were downwind, but luckily nothing was used. We always ask PD to assist us, this is our chance
to assist them. Stay safe and remember what you are trained to do and haven’t been trained to do. If you haven’t
been trained/equipped to be a law enforcement officer then you should not respond — stay home and do not be a
liability. If you are trained to be a law enforcement officer then you should at least be ready to respond.

Listen to{{)IEB{Z)and Central Channels (unsecured) — pay attention to the safe route, if you do not hear it
before you arrive then ask (IS - don’t call your go-to officers, they may be a little busy. |

imaiinc the safe route to (b)(7)(E)

Keep in mind, you are not trained/equipped for mobile field force so try not to insert yourself into riot control
team (they will be the ones wearing riot gear) you wouldn’t stack up with SWAT. ..

Find work, get some experience, and help, be there for the right reason. Most of the protestors were “friendly’ at
PD HQ where we were during the last protest, thanking PD for their service. So keep in mind that not everyone
will be hostile, and this isn’t Dallas, Minneapolis, or NYC.

Stay Safe,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
El Paso Field Office, Group! III

303 N. Oregon St.

El Paso, Texas 79901

@Jiitd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax: (915) 534-6450

ZEINR(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:45 PM

LeB(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) eEIRN% (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g0V>;

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; s (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
), (B)(7)(C) .gov>| b atf.gov>; (7)(C

(b)(7)(C) RS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2

b)(6
(b)(6),
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Subject: Fwd: Ninth Update: Emerging Event Notification: UPDATES ON POTENTIAL PROTESTS IN THE EL PASO
AREA

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: PD FUSION CENTER <[{(I€8l{B)z ¢ | pasotexas.govs>
Date: June 1, 2020 at 11 38 08 PM MDT
To PD ALL OFFICERS < g elpasotexas gov>

[(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Subject: Ninth Update: Emerging Event Notification: UPDATES ON POTENTIAL PROTESTS IN THE EL
PASO AREA

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

For your situational awareness: This correspondence will be subsequently updated
periodically or if there are any significant updates to report

Emerging Event Notification: UPDATES ON POTENTIAL PROTESTS IN THE EL PASO
AREA

Location: EL PASO AND SURROUNDING AREAS
Overview: 05/30/2020 1000 hours (Initial Update)

« Social Media is reporting a possible protest at 911 Raynor (Police Headquarters)
for 05/31/2020 at 1800 hours

This has not been confirmed and is still being monitored

« Social Media posts state a protest is being planned for Monday 06/01/2020 at
the County Coliseum. No specifics on time

It is being reported a permit is being worked on

50 RIP



 Social Media posts state there may be a protest tomorrow 05/31/2020 in the
Downtown area of El Paso, Texas.

Information has not been confirmed and there are no specifics as far as time or
location. This work is still in progress.

Update: 05/30/2020 1200 hours (First Update)

» Confirmed: Peaceful Protest in Solidarity-George Floyd for Sunday 05/31/2020
at 1800 hours at 911 Raynor (El Paso Police Headquarters)

Social Media continues to be monitored

« El Paso Black Lives Matter Police Brutality Protest planned for Tuesday
6/02/2020 at 1000 hours at 300 N. Campbell Street (El Paso City Hall)

Social Media continues to be monitored
Update: 05/30/2020 1700 hours (Second Update)

¢ Scheduled Justice for #georgefloyd Peaceful Protest, TODAY, Sat 5/30/2020 at
1700 Hrs. at Hawkins Blvd & Gateway West Blvd (Cielo Vista Mall Area)

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
Update: 05/30/2020 2330 hours (Third Update)

» Pebble Hills dispatch is advising the Justice for #georgefloyd protest is closed
out, no major incidents.

o Reference some notes for tomorrow’s events;

e Brown Berets will be participating

¢ Some posts have been found regarding people having the intent to carry
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¢ The majority of people participating in social media posts, are calling for a
peaceful protest

e Some people with ties to ELP that are now living in Dallas/Austin area are co-

organizing events and/or may be traveling to participate

Social Media continues to be monitored.

Update: 05/31/2020 0855 hours (Fourth Update)

What: Peaceful Protest in Solidarity — George Floyd
When: Sunday, 31 May, 2020 at 1800 hrs
Where: Memorial Park, corner of Grant and N Raynor >>>

Participants are being called to meet at Memorial Park to listen to speakers

before marching
over to PDHQ and have a moment of silence for those
who have lost their lives.

Attendance: No assistance information available at this time. Social

media continues to be monitored. New information will be forwarded asap.
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Justice for George Floyd

New Location:
Memorial Park, corner
of Grant and North
Raynor

Time- 6:00pm

We will be meeting at
Memorial Park to listen
to speakers before
marching over to the
police station and
having amoment of
silence in honor of all
those who have lost
their lives

UPDATE: 05/31/2020 (Fifth Update from Memorial Park/HQ)
1753 hours intersection of Copia and Copper, officer pinned down, request units.

o Subjects lying down in front of police unit.

o Units were able to make it through.

¢ 2015 hours, subjects picking up bricks and one subject is spray painting on

Pershing.

2020 hours, subjects trying to set school on fire next to Memorial Park.

e 2130 hours, gas being deployed at Memorial Park to disperse crowd.
2323 hours, regional command units assisting with the protest are released back to

their commands
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UPDATE: 06/01/2020 (Sixth Update)

« 0018 hours, protesters are rotating each other in and out at Headquarters.
o 0151 hours, command post advises dispatch they are clear for the shift.
« 0200 hours, handful of protesters still in front of Headquarters monitored by

Metro.

UPDATE: 06/01/2020 (Seventh Update)

0258 hours, down to six protesters in front of Headquarters.

* 0306 hours, the six protesters now walking on Montana towards Picdras.

« 0322 hours, Headquarters clear of any and all protesters. A marked unit will be
stationary in front of HQ.

 The protest at the El Paso County Coliseum on today’s date has still not been
verified/confirmed and will be monitored for future updates

UPDATE: 06/01/2020 -0941 Hrs. (Eighth Update)

e Brown Berets Del Chuco Protest

e June 2, 2020 at 1900 Hrs.
» Meeting Downtown at Aztec Calendar park at E. San Antonio Ave. and N. Kansas

St. and marching to the corner of N. Campbell St. and E. Overland Avenue.
» Peaceful Protest to be the voice of those who have been victimized.

UPDATE: 06/01/2020 2300 Hrs (Ninth Update)

e Tuesday’s (06/02/2020 at 1000 hrs) El Paso BLM Police Brutality Protest is

currently cancelled according to a social media post.
e The above Brown Berets Del Choco Protest is still scheduled as of right now.
e All situations are being monitored and updates will be disseminated as soon as

possible.

The Matrix-El Paso Fusion Center Real Time Crime Watch is currently monitoring this
event and will provide updates as needed.

*This information is based upon initial reporting and for your situational awareness
only. This is raw reporting and may change due to the developing situation.

For further questions or concerns please contact the Matrix-El Paso Fusion Center ai-
|- iWelgasotexas gov

Officer b)(6), (b)(7)

Watch Officer

MATRIX-EIl Paso Fusion Center
El Paso Police Department

RN |1 s0texas. oy
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elpasotexas.qov
usion Center
915.832-3486 Fax

Confidentiality Notice: This email is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUO)//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES), including any attachments, and may
contain confidential and privileged information and may be exempt from public release under The
Public Information Act, Texas Government Code Chapter 552. No portion of this report should be
furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review,
disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of the transmission or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the Matrix-El Paso
Fusion Center immediately by replying to this message and delete the transmission from your
computer.
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To: (b)(6). (b)(7)(
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
), (b)(7)(C) .gov];
(b)(b;) (b)(7)(C) .gov]: @atf.gov]; Saier, Craig

tf.qov
Bl (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tue 6/2/2020 3:58:03 PM
Subject: RE: Ninth Update: Emerging Event Notification. UPDATES ON POTENTIAL PROTESTS IN THE EL

PASO AREA

Good Morning,

I’m being advised the first protest for this morning appears to be canceled. however the one this evening is
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

If you choosc to respond- you should be prepared; water, vests, helmet, eye pro, baton, flashlight — some type of
face covering. I wouldn’t suggest bringing a rifle, but do what you arc comfortable with. Do not show up late to
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

Listen to ({0 and Central Channels (unsecured) — pay attention to the safe route, if you do not hear it
before you arrive then ask don’t call your go-to officers, they may be a little busy. |

OOE R

Keep in mind, you are not trained/equipped for mobile field force so try not to insert yourself into riot control
team (they will be the ones wearing riot gear) you wouldn’t stack up with SWAT . _.

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

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms & Explosives
El Paso Field Office, Groupt 111
303 N. Oregon St.
El Paso, Texas 79901
oiites(0)(6). (0)(7)(C)
Fax: (915) 534-6450

ZETE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, June 1,202011:45 PM
LA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b atf.gov>;
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>;

Datf.gov>;
@ atf.gov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b § ), (B)(7)(C) patf.gov>; ((HCIMCHTNI®) @atf.gov>; [(DICHN(IIS)

) (
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CEFWH(b)(6), (b (7) 0) b atf.cov>; [DIGNE )(7)( )
(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) CERRENEA(L)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Ninth Update: Emerging Event Notification: UPDATES ON POTENTIAL PROTESTS IN THE EL PASO

AREA

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: PD FUSION CENTER {{QIEI@) e pasotexas.gov>
Date: June 1, 2020 at 11:38:08 PM MDT
To: PD ALL OFFICERS [{(SI€AI{=I2 <! pasotexas.gov>

J(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Ninth Update: Emerging Event Notitication: UPDATES ON POTENTIAL PROTESTS IN THE EL
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

 Social Media is reporting a possible protest at 911 Raynor (Police Headquarters)
for 05/31/2020 at 1800 hours

This has not been confirmed and is still being monitored

+ Social Media posts state a protest is being planned for Monday 06/01/2020 at
the County Coliseum. No specifics on time
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It is being reported a permit is being worked on

» Social Media posts state there may be a protest tomorrow 05/31/2020 in the
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

» Scheduled Justice for #georgefloyd Peaceful Protest, TODAY, Sat 5/30/2020 at
1700 Hrs. at Hawkins Blvd & Gateway West Blvd (Cielo Vista Mall Area)

Social Media continues to be monitored

« Confirmed: Peaceful Protest in Solidarity-George Floyd for Sunday 05/31/2020
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

« Pebble Hills dispatch is advising the Justice for #georgefloyd protest is closed
out, no major incidents.

« Reference some notes for tomorrow’s events;
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Brown Berets will be participating

Some posts have been found regarding people having the intent to carry

lhe majority of people participating in social media posts, are calling for a
peaceful protest

Some people with ties to ELP that are now living in Dallas/Austin area are co-

organizing events and/or may be traveling to participate

Social Media continues to be monitored.

Update: 05/31/2020 0855 hours (Fourth Update)

Peaceful Protest in Solidarity — George Floyd
Sunday, 31 May, 2020 at 1800 hrs

Memorial Park, corner of Grant and N Raynor >>>

Participants are being called to meet at Memorial Park to listen to speakers
before marching

over to PDHQ and have a moment of silence for those

who have lost their lives.

Attendance:  No assistance information available at this time. Social
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

* Brown Berets Del Chuco Protest
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

For further questions or concerns please contact the Matrix-El Paso Fusion Center a
(b)(7)(E) ii:!lﬁl!ibelgasotexas gov

@Jjit; (0)(6), (b)(7)(C

Watch Officer

MATRIX-EIl Paso Fusion Center
EI Paso Police Department

W clpasotexas.qov
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elpasotexas.qgov
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
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@atf.gov]; [QIQNOILIE)
(b)(6). (LX7)C

N ORI

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tue 6/2/2020 4:23:02 PM
Subject: RE: Ninth Update: Emerging Event Notification: UPDATES ON POTENTIAL PROTESTS IN THE EL
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

Desk ((QIQN (%)
Cell

From{{QIO NI (9 Datf.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 9:58 AM

Qe (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; [DIGNEIYIS)
(b)(6), (bB)(7)(C) PRrey (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ atf.gov>; ()M HI(®)] @atf.gov>; (I

atf.gov>;
@ atf.gov>;
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(b)(6), (b )( )(C) @ atf.gov> [(DIGNOIUS) @atf.gov>; {(SCYM(PI(®)]
G
(
)

),
), SENRR(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ atf.gov>
)(6), (b)(7)(C) OERRIER (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Saier, Craig W.
J(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)3 atf.gov>
Subject: RE: Ninth Update: Emerging Event Notification: UPDATES ON POTENTIAL PROTESTS IN THE EL PASO
AREA

Good Morning,

I’m being advised the first protest for this morning appears to be canceled, however the one this evening is
gelting some attention. I’ve been advised that if you choose to respond to the area and stand alongside PD, you
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

Listen to [{S)I€#I{=] and Central Channels (unsecured) — pay attention to the safe route, if you do not hear it
before you arrive then ask ‘[QIEIE)] don’t call your go-to officers, they may be a little busy. I

imaiinc the safe route to CRCC{{)I[EAI{=]

Keep in mind, you are not trained/equipped for mobile field force so try not to insert yourself into riot control
team (they will be the ones wearing riot gear) you wouldn’t stack up with SWAT. ..

Find work, get some experience, and help, be there for the right reason. Most of the protestors were “friendly” at
PD HQ where we were during the last protest, thanking PD for their service. So keep in mind that not everyone
will be hostile, and this isn’t Dallas, Minneapolis, or NYC.

Stay Safe,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firecarms & Explosives
El Paso Field Office, Groupt 111

303 N. Oregon St.

El Paso, Texas 79901

Office: QIO (9

Fax: (915) 534-6450

el (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:45 PM
Ll (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>; ( )( )( ) @atf.g
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>;

Subject: Fwd: Ninth Update Emerging Event Notification: UPDATES ON POTENTIAL PROTESTS IN THE EL PASO
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AREA

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: PD FUSION CENTER <{{)I€BD2 cpasotexas.gov>
Date: June 1, 2020 at 11 38 08 PM MDT
To: PD ALL OFFICERS < @elpasotexas.gov>

[(b)(6). (b)(7)(C

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

» Social Media posts state a protest is being planned for Monday 06/01/2020 at
the County Coliseum. No specifics on time

It is being reported a permit is being worked on

+ Social Media posts state there may be a protest tomorrow 05/31/2020 in the
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

¢ Confirmed: Peaceful Protest in Solidarity-George Floyd for Sunday 05/31/2020
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

 Scheduled Justice for #igeorgefloyd Peaceful Protest, TODAY, Sat 5/30/2020 at
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
 Pebble Hills dispatch is advising the Justice for #georgefloyd protest is closed
out, no major incidents.

« Reference some notes for tomorrow’s events;

e Brown Berets will be participating
¢ Some posts have been found regarding people having the intent to carry

e The majority of people participating in social media posts, are calling for a
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

For further questions or concerns please contact the Matrix-El Paso Fusion Center a-
- Welgasotexas gov

loJjite; (0)(6), (b)(7)

Watch Officer

MATRIX-EIl Paso Fusion Center
EI Paso Police Department
M0 [ sotexas.qov
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
compulter.
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To: Intel-Civil Unrest[[IEI(S)] Datf.gov]

From: [QIGNO®)

Sent: Thur 7/2/2020 3:50:20 AM

Subject: Nationwide Planned Protest Activity_1_JUL_2020.docx
Nationwide Planned Protest Activity 1 JUL 2020.docx

FYSA:

Please see the attached nationwide planned protest updates. Please let me know if you have any questions
and stay safe!

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

oliitwi(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: |

@atf.gov
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; Intel-Civil Unrest{{IA{3)
: Watson, Marcus S [N atf.gov]; Lauder, George H.[IENIW(®maif.cov;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; Benedict, Ashan M.[(DIENQIHBIGERatf.gov]; I

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; Leadingham, Mickey D.[(JIONEO GG IR -t .9ov]; (M) [EA(®))

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  EhEIM|

From: [(QIQNI(®)

Sent: Fri 6/5/2020 3:08:12 PM

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1100 (SHIFT START)

FYI
| have begun the first shift at the CITOC. Next update will be at 1200 hrs.

ZElE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

D atf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:07 AM

1%(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest {{IE) P atf.gov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S.[QIQXEGWONM? atf.gov>; Lauder, George H[BIGNOIBI®Ie atf.cov>; RREQGE
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. (IO atf.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
¥(b)(6), (b)(7)(C )BT SR (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) RS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
2(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) aEIFELIE

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

LBIIT(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CELL:

et (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:14 PM
IH(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) D atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest <

[@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. <
OIONON®) -t ;0v>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)nERees

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

Maybe total 500 demonstrators in city

Ammo (above) stolen from car 2800 block CT Ave (NW) and concerned citizen found bag in Woodley Park.
Weapon and $80,000 recovered from a hotel room (detailed info to be passed to ASAC Checo shortly).

No other significant changes/updates

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSlI

DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

BIeNT:(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CELL:

From: (RIS @atf.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM

To: Intel-Civil Unrest <W>
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Cc: Watson, Marcus S. %(b)(6), (b)(7)(C),-,: Lauder, Georg
” (b)(6), (

atf.gov>;
([@atf.gov

2(0)(6), (0)(7)(C)
. ( .gov>
Subject: FW: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 8:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intelligence:

- Social Media reports of 2-4 members of the Patriot Front reported to be in DC area to instigate unrest

- Bad weather is moving into the metro area and is expected to cause the numbers of demonstrators
to reduce significantly.

Situational update:
- Several Small BLM events reported in Fairfax county. All peaceful

MPD reporting approximately 1000 demonstrators at the Lincoln monument. All peaceful and no
reports of violence at this time.

- 500 demonstrators reported at Lafayette park. All peaceful and no reports of violence.
- No reports of arrests anywhere in the city at this time

Resciurc R

No other incidents to report. Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.

ZOIR(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM

jaison Section
@datf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence
gov>; Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) -%atf.govx

2atf.gov>; (NG RON(®) @ atf.gov>; [DIDNDMIS)
BEEC . EESee 600 ]
DIGNOGON - .o >; Intel-Geospatial Section G
I(®) € atf.ov>; (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Watson,

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)
CITOC 6:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intel:

- FBI reporting the FBI Washington Field Office has been identified on social media as the main
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

- Demonstrators are peaceful at this time. No arrests or property destruction reported.

Resources:
- Most air units are unavailable tonight due to weather issues

REFER

No additional information to report at this time.

From {4 (%)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM
To QR -t sov>; ATF CIM {QIEIR)b 2t sov>; Intel-Liaison Section
QIS - cov>: Intel-Analysis Production Branch LIS [@atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence
Collection Branch (b)(7)(E) @atf.gov>; Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) : P atf.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aEamevg (D)(6). (b)(7)(C) GESEEY (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
®)6). BX7)C RS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EuRey (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)CEtaRemEs (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Intel-Geospatial Section 5
OIS (b)(6), (b)( )[(®) D atf.gov>f )(6) (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>; Watson,
Marcus S. (b)( ) (b)(7)(C) @ atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (b)( ) (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(M)A f.cov>; Lauder, George H.[(QUMEA®)tf.cov>
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

(b)(8), (B)(7)(C)
Chief
ATF-International Affairs Division
I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4,2020 4:39 PM
To: ATF CIM |{Q] (@atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section {{)IEA{=SM2at{.cov>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch

Internet Investiations Center (All Staff) P atf. b 0 atf.gov>;
|(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r:
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) atf.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e
. b)(7)(C) DEIaRLees (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; lntel GeospatiaISection
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .gov>; @atf.gov>; Watson,
C)ZERFTES (b)(6), (b)( 7)(C) @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :
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Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes below.

FBI Washington (b)(G)’ R o dinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE

Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to DC on
Saturday for protest

Twitter user i abadisee 2PM brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM. She/he has
gained over 1100 followers

There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil disobedience

EFER

Next briefing at 6:00 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Senior Special Agent,
Program Manager
A'TF Liaison to DIIS
ATF Headquarters

Washington D.C.

PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

From:[(QIGNQOWIS)

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM
To
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(el (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ atf.gov> {IEHEIWI(®) atf.gov>; [IQNOIUIS)
(b)(6). (B)(7)(C) pEIaMetoNes _
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
e  Monitoring 3 events today
Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral

“No Justice No Peace” at MLK
3:00 PM — 6:30PM Vigil at St. John's cathedral. There will be 2 MPD Officers inside with extinguishers

and other equipment for fires.

e No curfew imposed at this time.

EFER

Next briefing at 4:00 PM

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
&8Il (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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.. AT PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

Z203 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

aEN =W (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

IREFER

e Social Media Monitoring couter groups taffic and any uptick
Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in transportation i.e. buses, trains, planes

toD.C.
e Protest at Lafayette park right now. Peaceful
e Events at the Cathedral, MLK monument and Logan Circle (6PM)
e 6 eventsin Northern Virgiia today

FED PARTNERS

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
Cell:{QIONTp(®

PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

79

RIP



To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; Intel-Civil Unrest (I @atf.gov];
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) R EGH®)6). ®)7)C)
@atf.gov]; Benedict, Ashan M.[(QIGNOIGGX
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; Leadingham, Mickey D.[{e){SIM{¢]
(IO N)TA(SI M otf gov]: Chittum, Thomas L. [(QIEOXI(&):

Sun 6/7/2020 7:14:20 PM
Subject: Re: CITOC Briefing 1500 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1500 hrs update:

Mpd is tracking approximately 8 groups of demonstrators. The largest group is estimated to be
approximatcly 1000 people.

All peaceful at this point. No arrests or acts of violence reported.

Most agencies are reducing their support of the overall operation. No additional intelligence to report at
this time.

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

Chief
ATF-International Affairs Division
IV (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: |

On Jun 7, 2020, at 12:18 PM.{{(JIO)M{)[€41(®)] atf.gov> wrote:

1200 hrs update:
Operating status change:

CITOC i1s running at reduced staffing. CITOC advised operations will cecase tonight at 10pm.
Tomorrow CITOC will cease at 8 pm and Tuesday at 6pm.

No regular briefings are scheduled. Information will be passed as situations arise.

Overnight operations:
No arrests, acts of violence, or acts of vandalism reported.

CITOP reporting only a few demonstrations are planned and the numbers are expected to be very
low.

No intelligence regarding planned acts of violence at this time.
I will advise if additional information is received.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief

ATF-International Affairs Division
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DesH{EIONGIY(®)
Cell:

On Jun 6, 2020, at 10:17 PM,{{I(SIM()[¥A(®)! @atf.gov>

wrote:

CITOC Briefing 2200 hrs (UPDATE)
Intelligence:
No new intelligence reported

Situational update:
MPD Reporting
- 14" Street bridge and tunnels have reopened to local traffic

- Currently MPD is tracking 2300 protesters at Lafayette Plaza and
approximately 200 protesters at the MLK monument. No violent
activity reported from either group.

Operational Support:
No other incidents to report. Next briefing is set for Sunday, June 7, 2020 at
0800 hrs.

From: QUQACIG(®)

Sent: Saturday, June 6,20209:11 AM
X(b)(6), Patf.gov> (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
b) »

)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.g
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6). (b )(7)(C)

Leadingham, Mickey D. ( )(6), (b)(7)(C) aFEs ov>
1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L. (b)(6)1 (b)(7)(C)_;

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 0900 (Shift Change)

CITOC 0900 — June 6, 2020 Shift schedule

(D)(6). @}7NC)|

0900-1700 hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)
-- 1700-2200 hrs
QIQRQISY 1700-0300 hrs

No overnight incidents to report.
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From:[(QIOX(DTA(®) @atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:05 PM

To: P atf.gov>; Intel-

Leadinham Mickey (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)), (.b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SERETE

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

EFER

Most other agencies demobilized for the night pairing down in support of
tomorrow w/ no other significant activity to report.

Last brief for the evening. Next CITOC brief at 0800

<image001 jpg>

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:20 PM
WA (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. ((ION(D]8)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i 3 @atf.gov>;
Leadingham, Mickey D. {{QIEQNOA(SI IR - .z ov>;[(DIGNOIUIS)]
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aEuREe
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

CITOC 2000 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

REFER

Situational Update:
350 protestors were located at or near the Fairfax County Police (Mt.
Vernon) Substation. Two individuals seen carrying long guns (1- AK47, 1-shotgun).
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100 person protest in Centerville, VA blocking the highway impeding traffic. Two
individuals observed with long guns. Firearms, at both locations, were believed to
be used as protection for protestors. No arrests or reports of violence.

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their posture and are preparing for
Saturday’s events.

Next briefing at 2200 hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC

RIGNOIBI®) office)

cell)

From:{(JIO N [A1(®)) @atf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 6:33 PM
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. (b)(6),

(b)(6), (b)(7)(

)
b)(6). (b)(7)(

Leadingham, Mickey D. {C)Q >, <b><7><c> atf.w b)(6 )<b><7>( )
[(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) SN

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1800 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1800 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

- DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room
reservations and Amtrak reporting no increase in ticketing purchases to the DC
area. This intel possibly indicates low influx of protestors from outside areas for
tomorrow. Social media posts indicate 13 events in the DC area, but no one group
is leading any major event. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:
- No new updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No arrests or
reports of violence

Operational Support:
- All other agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 2000 hrs.

O ON (&)
ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C ) (SIiilES)
(cell)
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2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Intel-Civil Unrest w>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. , ®)0at1 5ov>; Lauder, George H. [(QICOIWION o tf.cov>;
[@atf.cov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

Patf. ov> (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>;
Leadln gham, Mickey D. 1 > _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : atf gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)
CITOC 1600 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room
reservations possibly indicating low turnout tomorrow. No additional
intel. updates

Situational Update:
- Nonew updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No
arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
All agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 1800 hrs.

From:{(QIONIH(®
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Intel-Civil Unrest (7)(E)
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. [((QICIMIAI®] oot cov>; Lauder, George H. [DIONOIMIGY2atf.covs;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

I(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) TPTNTES (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>;

Leadingham, Mickey D. (SIS M(A(®): atf.gov>; (YN (9)

1(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)  BEiaRtellee

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)
CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- Reports of individuals posting how to monitor police radio traffic
- No additional intel updates

Situational Update:
- MPD reporting approximately 200 demonstrators in the area of 16™
and Ist NW. All peaceful
- MPD expecting 3 events later in the day. Unknown number expected
to attend
- MPD advised 0 arrests in the past 48 hours.
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Operational Support:

All other agencies reporting no change since last update

No additional information to provide at this time. Next update scheduled for 1600
hrs.

TR (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:42 PM
To:(DION(D(®) @atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest NS

[@atf.

pePTTSTVIESEN h)(6). (b)(7)(C) [EXEES 1)), (b)(/)(C)
§(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) it

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)

ov>;

CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence;

IREFE

Situational update:

- MPD reporting a demonstration is planned for 1:00pm at Howard and
they will march to the Mall.

- Various street vigils planned throughout the city

- MPD hopes to begin providing numbers of demonstrators soon. No
accurate reporting as of yet.

- No arrests or acts of violence reported at this time.

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

From: ((QIOX(I¥H(®)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11:08 AM
wea(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Datf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest <[RIUIE)

Leadingham, MlckeyD (b)(6) (C) @atf.gov> | (6) (b) 7)(C)
5(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) SEISE:t
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1100 (SHIFT START)

FYI
| have begun the first shift at the CITOC. Next update will be at 1200 hrs.

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 12:07 AM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)EEES
Leadingham, Mickey D. ¢ (b)(6) (b)(7 (C)

1(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)E atf gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

REFER

MPD:

0 Arrests
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
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From: (IS
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:14 PM
Patf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest {{(SIEAIS) P atf.gov>
[@atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. B(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)g atf.gov>;
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)ERReNE (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) Datf.gov>;
Leadingham, Mickey D. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2EIaR:{eles
Subject: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

INTEL:
Handful of Patriot Front members in city maybe about 4
Backpack with stolen ammunition found in park. Owner located and MPD seeking

warrant

REFER

MPD:
Lafayette square group moving south on 16" street
Maybe total 500 demonstrators in city

(0)(7)(A), (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

No other significant changes/updates

<image002.jpg>

From: [QIONE(®) [@atf.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM
To: Intel-Civil Unrest <{{){tAl{3) D atf.gov>

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ka8

gov>; Lauder, George H. ((QICQM(IA(® > atf.cov>;

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. 4
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0 atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)ZERR (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

) @atf.gov>;
Leadingham, Mickey D. (IR -tf.cov>; (DG (b)( [(®)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) DE RS

Subject: FW: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 8:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- Social Media reports of 2-4 members of the Patriot Front reported to be in

DC area toinstigate unrest
- Bad weather is moving into the metro area and is expected to cause the
numbers of demonstrators to reduce significantly.

Situational update:
Several Small BLM events reported in Fairfax county. All peaceful
- MPD reporting approximately 1000 demonstrators at the Lincoln
monument. All peaceful and no reports of violence at this time.
- 500 demonstrators reported at Lafayette park. All peaceful and no reports
of violence.
- No reports of arrests anywhere in the city at this time

Resources:
HSI reported they are reducing their tactical teams down to 3 for tonight’s

operations.

No other incidents to report. Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.

T (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; ATF CIM QI s tf.20v>; Intel-Liaison Section

(IS atf.cov>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch

D atf.gov> [QIGNOIHIS)
patf.gov>; ((SIEIIEI(®))

: (b)(é), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>;

ov>; Intel-Geospatial Section <SS

f.g R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)oramtaes ©)©). b)7)C)
)(6), (b)(7)(C) aatf ov> Benedlct Ashan M. {QIGNOIQSatf.gov>;
)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Leadmgham Mickey D.

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .gov>; Lauder, George H. {QIQMOY AN tf.cov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 6:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intel:
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- FBI reporting the FBI Washington Field Office has been identified on social
media as the main coordination center of LE Efforts in the DC area.

Situational update:

- MPD reporting a few separate groups of demonstrators estimated to be
approximately 1000 people in total. Two groups are located in the vicinity
of 16" and H. Another group is at 19" and Constitution. Finally, a small
group has gathered near St. John’s Church.

- Demonstrators are peaceful at this time. No arrests or property
destruction reported.

Resources:
- Most air units are unavailable tonight due to weather issues

REFER

No additional information to report at this time.

IR (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM

R (P)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>; ATF CIM {BIBIED atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section
(b)(?)(E @atf.gov>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch

b)(7)(E) atf.gov>; Intel-Intelligence Collection Branch

(
(b)(7)(E) [@atf.gov>; Internet Investigations Center (All Staff)
P atf.gov>; (b)(G) ( )( )(C)

( .gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)'a";

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 5:30 PM (Shift Change)

Shift Change:
| have taken over the CITOC updates. Call or email if you need anything. The next
situational update will be at approximately 6:00 p.m.

Respecifully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief

ATF-International Affairs Division

Desk{QICINOI(®)
Cell:|
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FEIH(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM

To: ATF CIM J@QIIRI® atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section {EDIWIENM?atf.cov>; Intel-Analysis

ov>; Intel-Intelligence Collection
.gov>; Internet Investigations Center (All Staff)

" aETaREee%: (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) @EAREY 0)(6). (B)(7)(C)

Intel-Geospatial Section (b

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ea Rt ov>; Watson, Marcus

R (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)aElaR=teA (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Benedict, Ashan M. {\ICREI®D otf cov>;QIONETH(®)
B(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PR

Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes
below.

FBI Washington (b)(s)’ U o dinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE
e Social media monitoring —1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people
caravanning to DC on Saturday for protest
e Twitter user(see 2PM brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC
at 3:20PM. She/he has gained over 1100 followers
e There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil
disobedience

Next briefing at 6:00 PM
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(b)(8). (b)(7)(C
Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
Cell:

<image003.jpg>

From:QIQNOIY(®)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM
2 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) D atf.gov>; 5 atf,
ON(H(®) @atf.g BOV>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), ()(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

Cc:

INTELLIGENCE

PERSON OF INTEREST

EFE

For agencies entering the White House “box” please clear
any entry to the “box” with U.S. Secret Service and/or Park
Police. There will be accountability with agencies entering
and you will be denied if not cleared beforehand.

METRO PD
e  Monitoring 3 events today
Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral
“No Justice No Peace” at MLK
3:00 PM —6:30PM Vigil at St. John's cathedral. There will be 2 MPD
Officers inside with extinguishers and other equipment for fires.

92

RIP



e No curfew imposed at this time.

REFE

Next briefing at 4:00 PM

(b)(8). (b)(7)(C
Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
Cell: (QIGNOIEH(®)
<image003.jpg>

rrom:[QIGNVOIB(E

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM

LH(0)(6), (b )( )(C) atf.gov>;

( )(6 ) (b)(7)(C) atf ov> )(6) (b)( )(C)
RIONOIYIS) 2 tf.cov>; Lauder, George H. {DIQNRIWIS@atf.cov>; IR
(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)  aEas: e
o (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2 : atf.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

REFER

e Social Media Monitoring couter groups taffic and any uptick
Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in
transportation i.e. buses, trains, planes to D.C.
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
e Personnel on standby at Fort Meyer, Fort Belvoir, and Andrews (Nothing
to report)

Next briefing will be at 2:00PM
DAD George Lauder present and on duty at CITOC throughout the day

Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.

il (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<image003.jpg>
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To: Intel-Civil Unres{{)[EAI=)] Ratf.gov]
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov]; (DIONBNIE) @atf.gov]
From: [QIONO®)

Sent: Fri 6/5/2020 2:00:23 PM
Subject: FW: Question from CTOC - Transportation activity increase DC Metro and regional area?
DC Events - June 5 - 7 2020.docx

From: (YIRS @atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 9:57 AM
6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>; [(QIGNOIHIS) Patf.gov>

Subject: RE: Question from CTOC - Transportation activity increase DC Metro and regional area?

In response, information was received from [(QIMEII®)} cgarding the attached document of events
occurring from June 6" thru 7.

R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.zov>

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 9:44 AM
To: Intel-Civil Unrest atf.gov>

(O)X7)E) _ SEEEEN
&1(0)(6). (b)(7)(C) SRR ) (6). (0)(7)(C) atf.cov>

Subject: FW: Question from CTOC - Transportation activity increase DC Metro and regional area?

W (D)(6), (0)(7)(C) P
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 9:42 AM
A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) gOV>; atf.gov>; DIDEOS)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Question from CTOC - Transportation activity increase DC Metro and regional area?

FYSA. Twitter link for million man march in DC.

EFER










(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov]: Intel-Civi @Datf.gov];
Watson, Marcus S.[{8 J(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(D) (6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent:  Sun 6/7/2020 4:18:11 PM
Subject: Re: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

1200 hrs update:
Operating status change:

CITOC is running at reduced staffing. CITOC advised operations will cease tonight at 10pm.
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

CITOP reporting only a few demonstrations are planned and the numbers are expected to be very low.
No intelligence regarding planned acts of violence at this time.
I will advise if additional information is received.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief

ATF-International Affairs Division
XA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:

On Jun 6, 2020, at 10:17 PM.{QIG NN @atf.gov> wrote:

CITOC Briefing 2200 hrs (UPDATE)
Intelligence:
No new intelligence reported

Situational update:
MPD Reporting
- 14™Street bridge and tunnels have reopened to local traffic

- Currently MPD is tracking 2300 protesters at Lafayette Plaza and
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approximately 200 protesters at the MLK monument. No violent activity
reported from either group.

Operational Support:
No other incidents to report. Next briefing is set for Sunday, June 7, 2020 at 0800 hrs.

From: ((QICX(J¥A(®)

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 9:11 AM

d(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CERENZ (0)(6). (0)(7)(C) |
ORI 1.50v>; Intel-Civil Unrest{IUIE G-t co>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. (IO - t.5ov>; Lauder, George H. {QIQNRIMI - tf.cov>;
[(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. (IO atf cov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) CEEREEH(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Chittum,
Thomas L. {(QICQXOIW(SOR-tf.cov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 0900 (Shift Change)

CITOC 0900 — June 6, 2020 Shift schedule

B 0900-1700 hrs.

RIARIIR 1700-2200 hrs
R 22000300 hrs

No overnight incidents to report.

From {{QICIRIPI(®) batf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 10:05 PM

1eH(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>; (IO - 1.cov>; Intel-Civil
Unrest (UG atf.gov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. ¢
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) g
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

(0)(6), (0)(7)(C) IYFEWSI5)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

REFER

Most other agencies demobilized for the night pairing down in support of tomorrow w/ no other
significant activity to report.
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Last brief for the evening. Next CITOC brief at 0800

<image001 jpg>

Ze(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 8:20 PM
LH(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest {{SIEAI=) @atf.gov>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. | b ) gov>; Lauder, George H. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {QICRIMI®)oatf.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

A(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  aELREEMI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ratf.gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

[@atf.gov>

CITOC 2000 hrs UPDATE:

Intelliience: _

Situational Update:

B 350 protestors were located at or near the Fairfax County Police (Mt. Vernon)
Substation. Two individuals seen carrying long guns (1- AK47, 1-shotgun). 100 person protest in
Centerville, VA blocking the highway impeding traffic. Two individuals observed with long guns.
Firearms, at both locations, were believed to be used as protection for protestors. No arrests or
reports of violence.

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their posture and are preparing for Saturday’s
events.

Next briefing at 2200 hrs.

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)
ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fliils)

cell)

From {QICNEOII(®) @atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 6:33 PM

Datf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. QUM atf.cov>;
.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1800 (UPDATE)
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CITOC 1800 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

- DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room reservations and Amtrak
reporting no increase in ticketing purchases to the DC area. This intel possibly indicates low
influx of protestors from outside areas for tomorrow. Social media posts indicate 13 events in
the DC area, but no one group is leading any major event. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:
- No new updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No arrests or reports of
violence

Operational Support:
- All other agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 2000 hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i)

cell)

ZETAR(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ratf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 4:07 PM
To: Intel-Civil Unrest -M>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. (I ®)at7.gov>; Lauder, George H. {DIONBIMI®)0atf.cov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ( ov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {DIGNOIGIGYoatf.gov>;
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { ov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1600 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room reservations
possibly indicating low turnout tomorrow. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:
- No new updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No arrests or reports

of viclence

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 1800 hrs.

From: [(DIGNOI(®)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:40 PM
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To: Intel-Civil Unrest | atf.gov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {QIONOIWI®N2at1.gov>; Lauder, George H. <>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. (GRS atf.cov>;
[(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
4(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)eEuReeE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
Reports of individuals posting how to monitor police radio traffic
- No additional intel updates

Situational Update:
- MPD reporting approximately 200 demonstrators in the area of 16" and Ist NW. All
peaceful
- MPD expecting 3 events later in the day. Unknown number expected to attend
- MPD advised O arrests in the past 48 hours.

Operational Support:

REFER

- All other agencies reporting no change since last update

No additional information to provide at this time. Next update scheduled for 1600 hrs.

FEIR(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 12:42 PM
%(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0 atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest (b)m(E)
(b)(7)(E) 2Eisk:
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {DIONOGEE 2tf.cov>; Lauder, George H. [DIQNBIWI®)?atf cov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {(JIGNOWI®):tf.cov>;
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Leadlngham Mickey D.

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cELRENe(b)(6), (b)(7)(C Patf.gov>

Subject: RE CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)

EFE

CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
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Situational update:
- MPD reporting a demonstration is planned for 1:00pm at Howard and they will
march to the Mall.
- Various street vigils planned throughout the city
- MPD hopes to begin providing numbers of demonstrators soon. No accurate
reporting as of yet.
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

From{QIQN(DIH®)
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 11:08 AM

0t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest [QIGIS
(b)(7)(E) CruRey
)

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {DIONBII®)2:t1.gov>; Lauder, George H. {QIQMIW®0 otf.cov>;
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

0)(6), (0)(7)(C)  IREEEN(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1100 (SHIFT START)

[@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {QICQMOII(IMM atf.cov>;

FYI
| have begun the first shift at the CITOC. Next update will be at 1200 hrs.

Fron{(QICNIH(®) @atf.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 12:07 AM

To (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) @atf.gov>; Intel-Civil Unrest (b)(?)(E) 2 atf.gov>

Cc: Watson, MarcusS. ¢ ) [@atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. [((QICIMR®® atf.cov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.cov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {IGROIOR :tf.cov>;
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
1(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) cERRNE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

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

<image001.jpg>

From: (QICNOI®
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:14 PM

| Zov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
H(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>
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

(b)(7)(A), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

No other significant changes/updates
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From: QORI

D atf.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM

To: Inte
Cc: Wat

Subject

civil Unrest (CUICIEP -7 zov>

son, Marcus S. (ORIt f .2
b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
b)(6), (0)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  CEH:ENS(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

: FW: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 8:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- Social Media reports of 2-4 members of the Patriot Front reported to be in DC area to
instigate unrest
- Bad weather is moving into the metro area and is expected to cause the numbers of
demonstrators to reduce significantly.

Situational update:
- Several Small BLM events reported in Fairfax county. All peaceful
- MPD reporting approximately 1000 demonstrators at the Lincoln monument. All
peaceful and no reports of violence at this time.
- 500 demonstrators reported at Lafayette park. All peaceful and no reports of violence.
- No reports of arrests anywhere in the city at this time

Resources:

BNRFFER

No other incidents to report. Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.

ZETR(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

gov>; ATF CIM {QIBIE)P atf.cov>; Intel-Liaison Section
ov>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch w>; Intel-

Intelligence Collection Branch M>; Internet Investigations Center
All Staff) il o tf.cov> [N O @atf.gov>; [(QICCIGIS)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C ey :

ov>; [QICNOIWI(®) @atf.gov>; Watson, Marcus S.

@ atf.gov>; [QIGNBOHIS) D atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
®atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

(b)(6), (D) A(MM? - f.cov>; Lauder, George H. <

CITOC 6:00 p.m. UPDATE:
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Intel:

- FBlreporting the FBI Washington Field Office has been identified on social media as the
main coordination center of LE Efforts in the DC area.

Situational update:
MPD reporting a few separate groups of demonstrators estimated to be approximately
1000 people in total. Two groups are located in the vicinity of 16" and H. Another group
is at 19*" and Constitution. Finally, a small group has gathered near St. John’s Church.

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

From [RIONOIWION
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM
To:[DIGNON®) D atf.gov>; ATF CIM @atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison Section
@atf.gov>; Intel-Analysis Production Branch atf.gov>; Intel-
Intelllgence Collection Branch {{IEAI{=) [@atf.gov>; Internet Investigations Center
NETGY PV 1) (6), (b)(7)(C) RYP () 6). (0)(7)(C)

.<b><6), (b)(7 ﬁ)atfvov> BEEEEEY (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>, 6), (b PR EES (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

( )(6) (b)(7)( )v atf.gov>; Intel- GeospatialSection b gov>; [((QICNOII(®)

(b)(6), (b) atf.gov>; Watson, Marcus S.

b) P atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
)

6), (b)(7

(6), (b)(7

3(b)(6 ) (b)(7 [@atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aEaRte

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 5:30 PM (Shift Change)

Shift Change:
| have taken over the CITOC updates. Call or email if you need anything. The next situational
update will be at approximately 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully,

(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief
ATF-International Affairs Division

Desk{ICIMGNE(®)
Cell:

From: [QICHEIIS) atf.gov>
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Sent: Thursd

ay, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM
To: ATF CIM <mmgg>; Intel-Liaison Section <ng>; Intel-Analysis Production

.gov>; Intel-Intelligence Collection Branch

P atf.gov>; Internet Investigations Center (All Staff) }%atf.gow;
REE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) hatf.gov>;

Datf.cov>: (QIQNEEIIS)

patf.gov>; (M)A
ov>; Intel-Geospatial Section - @atf.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7 )(C)ﬁ goV>; (b)(6) ( ( )(C) @atf. gov> Watson, Marcus S.

b) - (0)(7)(C) S > Benedict, Ashan M.

(b)(6) ( )( )(C)

Subject. CITOC Brleflng 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes below.

FBI Washington ASA AR -5 dinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE
Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to

L
DC on Saturday for protest

o Twitter user|SNMOENEY - - 2P\ brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM.
She/he has gained over 1100 followers

e Thereare 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil disobedience

Next briefing at 6:00 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters

Washington D.C.

@818 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<image003.jpg>
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LR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM
To: [(QIORG)I[(®) goV>: f.gov>; (IEONEI(®)
®atf.gov>; Elag-e (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

G atf ov> Lauder, George H.

SH6)©) BX7IC) ‘ P atf.20v>; (I8 o atf.gov>; R
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.g
Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

REFER

PERSON OF INTEREST

For agencies entering the White House “box” please clear any entry to
the “box” with U.S. Secret Service and/or Park Police. There will be
accountability with agencies entering
and you will be denied if not cleared beforehand.
METRO PD
e  Monitoring 3 events today
Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral
“No Justice No Peace” at MLK
3:00 PM - 6:30PM Vigil at St. John’s cathedral. There will be 2 MPD Officers inside with
extinguishers and other equipment for fires.

e Nocurfew imposed at this time.

REFER

Next briefing at 4:00 PM

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
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